From: Phillip Stephenson

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:44 PM

To: Governor Sununu <governorsununu@nh.gov>; PUC: Clerks Office <clerksoffice@puc.nh.gov>;
Chicoine, Jared <jared.s.chicoine@energy.nh.gov>; EllmsJr, Christopher J
<Christopher.j.ellmsjr@energy.nh.gov>

Subject: Net Metering

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Governor Sununu, PUC and NH DOE;

| have learned that a Settlement Agreement has been signed by the 3 Investor Owned Utilities and a variety of
other advocacy and nonprofit organizations to improve our net metering policy.

| urge the PUC to accept this Settlement Agreement. We should be creating a free market that does
not discriminate amongst types of power and certainly not against local, resilient power when compared
to distant power that must be brought via transmission lines. Let's use the best data we have and value
net metered power generated for the benefit it provides; no more, no less.

I am copying the PUC Clerk on this email so that my concern and support for the Settlement Agreement
will be entered into the docket.

Sincerely,

Phillip Stephenson
Hollis, New Hampshire



